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REGIONAL OFFICE BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE 
Invitation to Bid No. 2023-5 

Supplemental Bid Bulletin No. 1 
11 July 2023 

 
MODIFICATION ON THE PROCUREMENT OF PROCUREMENT OF 2022 CENSUS OF AGRICULTURE AND FISHERIES SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS FOR 

TRAININGS, ENUMERATION, INFORMATION DISSEMINATION, AND DATA PROCESSING 
 
This Supplemental Bid Bulletin No. 1 is issued for modification of some provisions of the Bidding Documents for the PROCUREMENT OF 2022 CENSUS OF 
AGRICULTURE AND FISHERIES SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS FOR TRAININGS, ENUMERATION, INFORMATION DISSEMINATION, AND DATA 
PROCESSING based from issues and concerns raised during the Pre-Bid Conference that was conducted on 07 July 2023. The modifications provided in this 
bulletin shall serve as amendments of the Bidding Documents and form as an integral part of the aforementioned documents, to wit: 
 

No. Source  Original Statement/Query Modification/Clarification/Addendum 

1 Bidding 
Documents, 
Section VII,  page 
31 
 
Lot 1 
 
Inquiry from Pre-
Bid Conference 
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2 Bidding 
Documents, 
Section VII,  page 
39 
 
Lot 4 
 
Inquiry from Pre-
Bid Conference 
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3 Bidding 
Documents, 
Section VII,  page 
37 
 
Lot 4 
 
Inquiry from Pre-
Bid Conference 
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4 Bidding 
Documents, 
Section VII,  page 
40 
 
Lot 4 
 
Inquiry from Pre-
Bid Conference 

 

NO CHANGES 
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5 Bidding 
Documents, 
Section VII,  page 
32 
 
 
Lot 1 
 
 
Inquiry from Pre-
Bid Conference 
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6 Bidding 
Documents, 
Section VII,  page 
35 
 
Lot 4 
 
Inquiry from Pre-
Bid Conference 
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7 Bidding 
Documents, 
Section VII,  page 
35 
 
Lot 4 
 
Inquiry from Pre-
Bid Conference 
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8 Bidding 
Documents, 
Section VII,  page 
38 
 
Lot 4 
 
Inquiry from Pre-
Bid Conference 

 

NO CHANGES 
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9 Bidding 
Documents, 
Section VII,  page 
40 
 
Lot 6 
 
Inquiry from Pre-
Bid Conference 

  

10 Inquiry from Pre-
Bid Conference  

Should bidders drop separate bid envelopes per 
lot? 
 
 

No. 

 
Note: Bidders who will bid on two (2) or more lots will indicate in the 
Technical Documents, Single Largest Completed Contract and On-going 
contracts, projects/contracts relevant to the lots to be bid. 

 
11 

Inquiry from Pre-
Bid Conference 

Are samples required during the Opening of Bids? 
Section II. Instruction to Bidders, page 16 
 

No.  
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Section III. Bid Data Sheet, page 19 
 

 

 
 
 
 

 
12 Inquiry from Pre-

Bid Conference 
Can bidders bid in only one item from one lot?  No. Bidders must bid in all items of one lot.  

13 Inquiry from Pre-
Bid Conference 

Can bidders drop their bid before Opening of 
Bids and witness the Opening of Bids online?  

Bidders may drop their bids before the deadline. However, 
witnessing the Opening of Bids will be done face to face only. 
 
Section I. Invitation to Bid, page 9 
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For guidance and information of all concerned.  
 
 
 
 
BABY JEAN P. ALID 
Chairperson, ROBAC XI  
 

 Inquiry from Pre-
Bid Conference 

Can Bidders request for a higher resolution of 
logo of PSA and Census of Agriculture and 
Fisheries and picture of samples? 

Higher resolut ion  logo of PSA and Census of Agriculture 
and Fisheries and picture of samples will be provided to the 
Lowest Calculated Bid. 
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